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Attorneys for Defendant
FANDUEL, INC.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

MICHAEL SIDISIN JR AND MAYSAM Case No. BC565778
SALEPHOUR individually and on behalf of all
other similarly situated, DEFENDANT FANDUEL, INC.’S NOTICE
OF REMOVAL

Plaintiffs,

VS.

FANDUEL, INC., a Delaware Corporation and
DOES 1 through 25, inclusive,

Defendants.

TO THE CLERK OF THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF THE CENTRAL
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant FanDuel, Inc. (“FanDuel”) hereby removes the above-
captioned action, entitled Michael Sidisin, et al. v. Fan Duel, Inc. (BC 565778) from the Superior

Court of California, County of Los Angeles, to the United States District Court for the Central
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District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1332, 1441, 1446 and 1453. In accordance with 28
U.S.C. 8§ 1446(a), set forth below is a statement of the grounds for removal, and attached hereto as
Exhibits 1 and 2 are copies of all process, pleadings and orders served on FanDuel in the above-
captioned proceeding.

1. The above-captioned proceeding is within this Court’s jurisdiction under the Class Action
Fairness Act of 2005 (“CAFA”). CAFA provides for removal of “any civil action in which the
matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of $5,000,000,” there is minimal diversity between
plaintiffs and defendants (28 U.S.C. 8 1332(d)(2)), and there are over 100 members “of all
proposed plaintiffs classes in the aggregate.” Id. § 1332(5)(B).

2. The Class Action complaint (Ex. 1) was filed on December 3, 2014, but was not served on
FanDuel. The First Amended Class Action Complaint (Ex. 2) (“FAC”) was filed on January 6,
2015, and was delivered to FanDuel’s agent for service in California on January 8, 2015. In the
FAC, plaintiffs alleged that they “bring this class action to secure injunctive relief and restitution
for the Class against Defendant.” (Ex. 2,9 1.) In the class allegations, plaintiffs further allege that
they “bring this action on their own behalf and on behalf of all other person[s] similarly situated”
and define the class as “All persons who purchased the Product in the State of California for
personal use and not for resale during the time period of November 24, 2010 through the present.”
(Ex. 2, 1 24))

3. The amount in controversy requirement of CAFA is satisfied and there are over 100
members in plaintiffs’ proposed class. Plaintiffs seek to represent every person in California who
purchased FanDuel’s fantasy sports service over more than a four year period. In 2014 alone,
Californians registered for and made an initial deposit into approximately 127,000 new FanDuel
accounts. Therefore, there are certainly over 100 members in plaintiffs’ proposed California class
since the class period extends further back (to November 24, 2010). While the plaintiffs have not
clearly articulated the dollar amount they are seeking in restitution, and FanDuel denies that
plaintiffs and the putative class have been damaged at all, plaintiffs claim that “Defendant has sold
millions of dollars more of its Product based upon Defendant’s false promises.” (Ex. 2, 9§ 22.)

Plaintiffs further allege that “Plaintiffs would not have purchased the Products but for the
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representations by Defendant about the Product.” (Ex. 2, 4 30.) If plaintiffs can prove these
allegations, then they will presumably seek restitution of the entire amounts plaintiffs and class
members deposited with FanDuel upon registering for a FanDuel fantasy account. Since
November 24, 2010, first time deposits into new accounts registered in California totaled
approximately $5.7 Million. Since Plaintiffs also pray for attorneys’ fees and “other and further
relief” on their claims, the amount in controversy requirement is met. (EX. 2, Prayer for Relief).

4. The minimal diversity requirement of CAFA is also satisfied. Minimal diversity requires
only that at least one plaintiff be diverse from at least one defendant. 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2)(A).
Here, there is complete diversity between the parties because none of the plaintiffs are citizens of
the same state as FanDuel. Both plaintiff Michael Sidisin and Maysam Salephour are citizens of
California, while FanDuel is a Delaware corporation with a principal place of business in New
York. (Ex. 2, 1115, 16.)

5. None of the CAFA exceptions apply here (28 U.S.C. 8§88 1332(d)(3), (d)(4)) because
FanDuel is not a citizen of California.

6. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b)(1), this Notice of Removal is timely filed because it was filed
within thirty (30) days of FanDuel’s January 8, 2015 receipt of the First Amended Class Action
Complaint; and FanDuel was not served with any earlier version of the complaint.

7. Removal to the United States District Court for the Central District of California is proper
because it is the “district and division embracing the place where such action is pending.” 28
U.S.C. § 1441(a).

8. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), a copy of this Notice of Removal will be promptly served on
plaintiffs’ counsel and promptly filed with the clerk of the Los Angeles Superior Court.
WHEREFORE, FanDuel respectfully gives notice that the above-captioned action is hereby
removed to the United States District Court for the Central District of California.

I
I
I
I
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ZWILLGEN LAW LLP

Dated: February 5, 2015 By: /s/ Katherine M. Robsion
Katherine M. Robison (SBN 221556)
ZWILLGEN LAW LLP
915-2 Battery Street, Suite 3
San Francisco, California 94111
Telephone: (415) 590-2340
Facsimile: (415) 445-0908
kat@zwillgen.com

Marc J. Zwillinger (pro hac vice pending)
Jacob A. Sommer (pro hac vice pending)
ZWILLGEN PLLC

1900 M Street NW, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20036

Telephone: (202) 296-3585

Facsimile: (202) 706-5298
marc@zwillgen.com

jake@zwillgen.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on February 5, 2015, | authorized the electronic filing of the foregoing
documents, CIVIL COVER SHEET and DEFENDANT FANDUEL, INC.’S NOTICE OF
REMOVAL, with the Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system to be served on the parties by
electronic transmission and via Personal Service to the non-CM/ECF participants indicated below:

Mark A. Milstein

Sarah L. Gough

MILSTEIN ADELMAN, LLP
2800 Donald Douglas Loop North
Santa Monica, California 90405
Tel: (310) 396-9600

Fax: (310) 396-9635

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed on February 5, 2015.

ZWILLGEN LAW LLP

Dated: February 5, 2015 By: /s/ Katherine M. Robsion
Katherine M. Robison (SBN 221556)
ZWILLGEN LAW LLP
915-2 Battery Street, Suite 3
San Francisco, California 94111
Telephone: (415) 590-2340
Facsimile: (415) 445-0908
kat@zwillgen.com
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' UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - "
' FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT oF CALIFORNIA

MICHAEL STDISIN JR AND MAYSAM Case No. .C 5 § 5 7 7 8
SALEPHOUR INDIVIDUALLY AND ON
BEHALF OF ALL OTHERS SIMILARLY CLASS ACTION
SITUATED, " COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs, 1. EALSE AND MISLEAD[NG:-
ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF
v. : BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

FAN DUEL, INC, a Delaware Corporation and | 3 hal &6 sty MISLEADING

DOES 1 through 10, inclusive, _ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF

Defond BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
eien ants. §17500, et seq.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs Michael Sidisin Jr. and Maysam Salephour (“Plaintiffs”), individually' and on
behalf of all other similarly situated customers of FanDuel, Inc. (the “Class™), brings this complaint
against Fan Duel, Inc. (“Fan Duel”, and/or “Defendant”) and Does 1 through 10, inclusive

(sometimes collectively referred to herein as “Defendant™) and allege as follows:

I. Plaintiffs bring this class action to secure injunctive relief and restitution for thedClasg =
R [ B I
e L o Mmoo
against Defendant for false and misleading advertising in violation of Business & Profes§ions ‘Code
geeenind J
section 17200 et seq. and Business & Professions Code section 17500, et 963 L ?c' ae TE¥
L) e X 5
i s ST
2. ‘Fan Dual is a fantasy sports website that permits individuals to play oné-day fanta?»)hspéits
U'l .Da. }\l

Games (“Product(s)”). To begin playing on Fan Duel, an individual is required to place: a;dg%;pom

and create a Fan Duel account. That person can then use the money on deposit to pay entrry f8es 10
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2 | contest is then awarded prize money which is inserted into their Fan Duel account. Fan Duel takes
3 | acertain percentage of each overall pot for each fantasy sports game as a fee for hosting the fantasy
4 | game. Since Fan Duel fancies its fantasy sports games as a game of skill, it is not gambling. Fan

5 | Duelis also in intense competition with several competitors to create market share for its games and

Dece

Page

6 | aggressively markets on NFL games, sports television, sports radio and sports websites.

e#:l%}’

1 | partake in daily fantasy sports games. At the end of the sports day, the winner of each fantasy

7 3. As part of its promotion, Fan Duel has continuously advertised that when you set up an

8 | account on the Fan Duel website and make an initial deposit, Fan Duel w11| match “dollar for
9 | dollar” that initial dep051t up to $200 for all new members without any ]nmtatlons or that, without

10 | limitations, Fan Duel will match a specific dollar amount based on the amount of the initial deposit.

11| Specifically, television commercials for Fanduel.com have advertised the following:

12 a. “Deposit now, and we’ll match up to 200 bucks, dollar for dollar”;

13 b. “double your deposit with promo éodc”; and

14 ¢. “deposit is100% matched”.

15 4. There are additional Fan Duel television and radio advertisements that use different

16 | language to promote the same promise of a “dollar for dollar” match including representing that the
17| match is for “free”. Similarly, there are other advertisements where Fan Duel asserts it will match a
18 | certain dollar amount for a specific initial deposit. For instance, if a person puts down an initial
19| deposit of $100, that person would receive $60 match as a “Welcome Bonus” of a $150 match for a
20 | $200 deposit. However, this is totally untrue. Indeed, the Defendant falsely represents and does not

21 || adequately disclose and omits that the “Welcome Bonus”, which is free, is not a “dollar for dollar”
23 || continued play on the Fan Duel site and, in some cases, an investment of over 2500% the initial

25 Bonus” is released as 4% of the entry fee of each contest entered by that customer.

22 | match, or a match of a specific dollar amount, but is based on a very intricate formula that requires

N 24 || deposit. Specifically, the formula used by Fan Duel does not match a single dollar. The “Welcome
Accordingly,

- 26 | the customer must spend his deposit money in order to receive a bonus, and upon spending his

= 27 | deposit money, receives only 4% of that money as a bonus.
- 28 5. For example, if a customer signs up and deposits $200 as his initial deposit, Fan Dﬁel does
2
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"1 | not match thé customel 'S dcp051t w1th a bonus of $200 and thc custome] does ot havc $OO in his

5. | account: Instead Lhe customcr is xequued to spcnd h]s deposxt moncy by cntcnng contcsts If the
3 || customer enters a conlcst for $200, spcndmg his entire deposit on a smg,lc contcsl Fan Duel
4 | distibutes a bonus of $8 (4% of the contest entry fec). Based on this formula, the customer that
S made an initial depo:si-t of $200 will have td spend $5,000 in contest entry. fees in ordér to receive
6. | Fan Duel $ deposnl matchmg, bonu'; of $200 ~In other Wmds that customcx must invest an
7 addmonal $4 800 wnh Fan Dud bcfmc Fan Ducl mlcases its plommcd $200 malchmg bonus

: 8 4 o 6 Dcfcndant s promotlons \’IOIcIlC the Cahfomla Consumus ch,al Rcmcdlcq Act, pantlcularly
9 | C'thomla (‘wﬂ Codc S(.CUOI’]S 1770(a)(5) cmd 1770(a)(7) As such Defcndanl haq commltlcd per

10 [ - se violations of Business & Professions Code section 17200, ef seq., and Business & Professions

11l Code section 17500, et seq.

12 7. The claims misrepresent the effects and purported benefits of the Product. As such,

13 Dgfenclant has cngaged in false and mxslcadmg advertising.

14 8. On November 24, 2014, Plaintiffs served written notice to Defendant by certified mail
15| pursuant to Civil Code section 1750, ef seq., which set forth Plaintiffs’ contentions concerning the

16 | Product’s fraudulent advertising and demanded remedy and relief. (See Plaintiffs’ Letter to

17| Defendant, dated November 24, 2014, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit

18] 1)

19 9. Defendant may not accept Plaintiffs” demand for remedy.

20 | JURISDICTION AND VENUE

21 10. This Court has jurisdiction over all causes of action asserted herein pursuant to the
;#, 22 || California Constitution, Article VI, section 1_0, because this case is a cause not given by statute to
F 23 [ other trial courts.
:: .24 11. Plaintiffs have standing to bring this action pursuant to Business & Professions Code

25 | section 17200, ef seq.
j_:: 26 12. Fan Duel is a corporation organized and existing under the llaws of the State of Delaware,
f: 27 | with a principal place of business in New York, New York.
- 28 13. Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in California based upon sufficient minimum ;

3
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14 Venuc is plopm in this Comt bccausc Dcfcnddnl receives subst"mtlal compens'ltmn
from sa]cs in Los Angelcs Counly, and Defcndant made nuriierous misrepresentations whlch had
a substantial: cffecl in Los Angeles (,ounty, mcludmg, but not hmned to,’ prmt media, tc]cvmon

advuhsmg, radio aclvcmsmg and mtcmct advemscments

15. Plaintiffs are; and at all times relevant hercto were, individuals résiding in Los Angeles.

and Orénge Countics, California. Plaintiffs puichascd the Produet over the internet in Los

Angeles and Orange County. In doing so, Plaintiffs relied upon the advertising and other .
promotional material which were prepared and approved by Defendant and their agents and
disseminated through its national advertising media, containing the misrepresentations alleged

herein and designed to encourage conSumers to purchase the Product.

16. Defendant fan Duel is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Declaware, with a brincipal place of business located in Manhattan, New York. Fan Duel offers the
Product for sale through its internet site throughout all fifty states, through business activities that
emanate from New York. Fan Duel is the owner and operator of the Fan Duel Product and 1s the
company that created and/or authorized the [alse, misleading and deceptive advertisements for the
Product.

17. In committing the wrongful acts alleged herein, Defendant planned and participated in and
furthered a common scheme by means of false, misleading, deceptive and fraudulent
misrepresentations to induce members of the public to purchase the Product directly from its New
York place of business. Defendant participated in the making of such representations in that each
did-disseminate or cause to be disseminated said misrepresentations.

18. Defendant, upon becoming invol.ved with the creation, distribution, advertising, marketing
and sale of the Product, knew or should have known that the representations about thé Product and,
in particular, the “dollar for dollar” free match or a specific dollar match on initial deposits for the
Product were false. Defendant affirmatively misrepresented the match, as set forth herein, in order

4
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ld coﬁvince the public -to purchase and use the Product’,‘resultiﬁg in profits of millions of dollars or
more to Defendant, all to the damage and detriment of the consuming public.

19, Fan Duel ran its first radio advertisement in March 2011. Fan Duel ran its first Television
advertisement in Aughsl 2012 and has run internet advertisements since at least March 2011. The
Plaintiffs are without knowledge as to when Fan Duel first ran this misleading advertisement
campaign. However, the misleading ad cmﬁpéién has successfully directly increased Fan Due}’s
exposure and has directly increased !he'nu'm'bér of paying piayé'rs. Tor éxample, in the paststhre'e :

(3) months (August, September and OCtObG’I"AZOM), fan Duel hag brought in 650,000 new paying

 players based upon this misleading advertising. Moreover, Fan Duel anticipates that it will take in

$550 million dollars in entry fees for its fantasy contests this season alone. See NBA Partners with
Fan Duel, ESPN.com, Nov. 19,2014, A copy of the arlicle is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit 2.

FACTS AND DEFENDANT'S C()URSE'{OF CONDUCT

20. Fan Duel engages in marketing campaigns that suggest that its fantasy sports are the leader
in one-day fantasy sports game play. They have put together a multi-million dollar advertising
campaign focused on sports enthusiasts that play fantasy sports for sun with their friends and have
induced these persons to participate on their website with the lure that winning fantasy sports on
their website may result in million dollar payoffs. As part of this advertising schemé, Fan Duel
entices these fantasy enthusiasts with promotions which are meant to make individuals believe that
their initial deposits, which are required in order to play on the Fan Duel site, would be immediately
matched and would permit double the amount of play on the site based on the single deposit of up to
4200, or a match for a specific dollar amount based on the size of the initial deposit, and that the
match would be free of charge. So in other words, if a person deposited $10, that person would be
immediately able to play well in excess of that initial deposit immediately.

21. It is only afler a person makes that initial deposit and tries lo use the monies in their account,
do they become aware that Fan Duel does not immediately match deposits “dollar for dollar” orina
specific amount, but rather will only provide additional [match] monies in that player’s account

over time, and only after they continuously pay for additional games and either deposit additional

5

CLLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




OO/O_O/ZOEJasé02::%%:-83-53%7@5254%%9 Document 2-1" Filed 02/05/15 &g%e%“&sﬂ?y 'PRGETF 1%

.

11
12
13
14

16
17

19
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monies and/or utilize monies that they won on the site.i M‘oreover, the individual is never told that

the “dollar for dollar” match actually can be déleted from an account due to inactivity on the site.
22. During the course of its false, misleading and deceptive advertising campaign, Del’eﬁdant

has sold millions of dollars more of its Product based upon Defendant’s false promises. Plaintiff

and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as a result of Defendant’s false

~ representations.

23. When a person signs up for Fan Dliel, based on its false and misleading advertising of a free
“dollar for dollar” match or a specific dolla_r match of the initial deposit; the user was required to
use a specific promotion code (“Pro'm’otiBﬁ Codé”) in order (o o"bt'ain-t‘hé frec match. There arc
many different promo codes that have been advertised to be used for this deposit bonus. The
Plaintiffs do not know all of the promotion codes utilized by the Defendant for this promotion but
this information will be determined through discovery.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

24, Plaintiffs bring this action on their own behalf and on behalf of all other person similarly

situated. The Class which Plaintiffs seek to represent comprises:
All persons who purchased the Product in the State of California
for personal use and not for resale during the time period of
November 24, 2010 through the present. Excluded from the Class
are Defendant’s officers, directors, and employees.

Said definition may be further defined or amended by additional pleadings, evidentiary hearings, a
class certi'ﬁcalnion hearing, and ordcers of this Court.

25. The Class is comprised of many thousands of persons throughout the State of California. |
The class is so numérous that joinder of all members is impracticable and the disposition of their
claims in a class action will benefit the parties and the Court.

26. There is a well-defined community of interest in the questions of law and fact involved
affecting the parties to be repfesenled. The representations and omissions made by Defendant is
consistent and uniform and are contained in advertisements and on the website that to all

members of the Class were exposed. The questions of law and fact common to the Class

6
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predominate over questions which may affect individual Class members. Common questions of
law and fact include, but are not limited to, the 'followmg:
a. Whether Defendant’s conduct is an unlawful bﬁ'siness act or practice wifhin the
meaning of Business and Professions Code section 17200, ef seq.;
b. Whether Defendant’s conduct is a fraudulent business act or practice within the
meaning of Business and Professions Code section 17200, et seq.;
"¢, Whether b‘erf'e‘hd'an-f’s advcmsmg is untrug or m'iél‘ééd“h{g within the mé‘ani'lwg of
Business and Professions Code section 17500, et seq.;
d.  Whether Defendant made false and misleading represeritations in their ad-ve.i'tising
of the Product;
e. Whether Defendant knew or should have known that the representations were
false; and
f.  Whether Defendant represented that the Product have characteristics, berié‘ﬁts,
uses, or quantities which it does not have.

27. Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the proposed Class, as the representations and
omissions made by Defendant are consistent and uniform and are contained in advertisements that
all members of the Class were exposed to. Thus, there exists a presumption that all Class
members relied upon said uniform and consistent advertising and representations to their
detriment. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the proposed
Class. Plaintiffs have retained competent and experienced counsel in class action and other
complex litigation. |

28. Plaintiffs and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money as a result of
Defendant’s false, deceptive, and misleading representations.

29. The Product as purchased by the Plaintiffs and the Class were and are unsatistactory and
worth less than the amount paid for.

30. Plaintiffs would not have purchased the Products but for the representations by Defendant
about the Product.

31. The Class 1s identifiable and readily ascertainable as cach person was required to use

7
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1 || certain promotional codes when signing up with Fan DUéI in order to obtain the “welcome
2 || bonus™. Notice can be provided to such purchasers using techniques and a form of notice

© 3 || customarily used in class actions, such as by direct mail based on Defendant’s business records,
4 internet publication, radio, newspapers, and magazines.
5 32. A class action is superior to other available methods for fair and efficient adjudication of

6 || this controversy. The expense and butden of individual litigation would make it impracticable or

7 | impossiblé for proposed members of the Class to proseciite theii claims individually. -

8 33, The trial and the litigation of Plaintiffs’ claims are manageable.
9 34. Defendant has acted on grounds common and applicable to the entire Class, thereby

10 | making final injunctive relief and/or corresponding declaratory relief appropriate with respect to
11| the Class as a whole. The prosccution of separate actions by individual Class members would
12| create the risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual member of the
13 | Class that would establish iﬁbompatible standards of conduct for Defendant.

14 35. Absent a class action, Defendant will retain the benelits of their wrongdoing. Because of
15 the small size of the individual Class members’ claims, few, if any, Class members could afford to
16 || seek legal redress for the wrongs complained of herein. Absent a representative action, the Class
17§ members will continue to sufler losses and Defendant will be allowed to continue these violations

18 | of law and to retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.

19 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
20 FALSE AND MISLEADING ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF BUSINESS &
21 PROFESSIONS CODE § 17200, ef seq.

- 22 36. Plaintiffs’ repeat and reallege the allegations set forth in the preceding paragraphs and

23 || incorporates the same as if set forth herein at length.

ol

24 37. This cause of action is brought pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 17200,
25| e seq., on behalf of Plaintiffs and a Class consisting of all persons residing in the State of
:;. 26 || California who pﬁrchased the Product for personal use and not for resale.

3:- 27 38. Defendant in its advertising of the Product make false and misleading statements and
I

28 | omissions regarding the Product, as set forth in the above.

8
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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39. Defendant is aware the Product does is not as sct forth in Defendant’s’ advertising,
40. Defendant knew that the claims that they made and continue to make about the Product are
false and mislcading.

41. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, the misrepresentations and omissions by
Defendant of the material facts detailed above constitute an unfair, unlawful, and fraudulent

business practice within the meaning of California Business & Professions Code section 17200.

42. In addition, Defendant’s use of various forms ol advertising media to advertise, call

attention Lo, or give publicity to the sale of goods or merchandise which are not as represénted in

any mariner constitutes unfair comipetition, unfair, deceptive; untrue or misleading advertising,

and an unlawful business practice within the meaning of Business & Professions Code sections

17200 and 17531, which advertisements have deceived and are likely to deccive the consuming

public, in violation of Business & Professions Code section 17200.

43. There were reasonébly available alternatives to further Defendant’s legitimate business
interests, other than the conduct described herein.

44, All of the conduct alleged herein occurs and continues to occur in Delendant’s business.
Defendant’s wrongful conduct is part of a pattern or generalized course of conduct repeated on
thousands of occasions daily.

45. Pursuant to Business & Professions Code sections 17203 and 17535, Plaintiffs and the

members of the Class seck an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
usc, or employ their practice of advertising the sale and use of the Product. Likewise, Plaintiffs
and the members of the Class seck an order requiring Defendant to disclose such
misrepresentations, and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiffs and the Class restitution
of the money wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of Defendant’s failure to disclose the
existence and significance of said misrepresentations.

46. Plaintiffs and the Class have suffered injury in fact and have lost money or property as a
result of Defendant’s false representations.

47. The Product as purchased by the Plaintifls and the Class were and are unsatisfactory -and

worth less than the amount paid for.

9
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48. Plaintiffs would not have purchased the Product but for the representations and omissions
by Defendant about the Product, . R
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION'

FALSE AND MISLEADING ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF BUSINESS &

PROFESSIONS CODE § 17500 ef sé0.

49 Plaintiffs mpcat and 1eallcgc lhc allcgatlons set imlh in thc prcccdmb pamgw aphs qnd

| mcoxpomtes ‘thie same as if sei 101111 hcrcm at lcngth

50. This cause of action is brought pursuant 10 BilsihééS and Professions Code section 17500,

el seq., on behalfl of Plaintiffs and the Class consisting of all persons residing in the State of
California who purchased the Product for personal use and not for resale.

51.In its advertising of the Product, Defendant knowingly makes false and misleading
statements and omissions regarding the béneﬂts of the Product, as sct forth in the examples above,

52. Defendant is aware the Product is not as set forth in Defendant’s advertising,

53. Defendant knew that the claims and omissions that they made and continue to make about
the Product are false misleading,.

54. Plaintiffs would not have purchased the Products but for the representations and omissions
by Delendant about the Product.

55. Plaintiffs and the Class have sutfered injury in tact and have lost or property as a result of
Delendant’s false representations.

56. The Products as purchased by the Plaintiffs and the Class were and are unsatisfactory and
worth less than the amount paid for.

57. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, the misrepresentations by Defendant of the
material facts detailed above constitutes an unfair, unlawful, and fraudulent business practice

within the meaning of California Business & Professions Code section 17500.

58. In addition, Defendant’s use of various forms of advertising media to advertise, call

-attention to, or give publicity to the sale of goods or merchandise which arc not as represented in

any manner constitutes unfair competition, unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising,
and an unlawful business practice within the meaning of Business & Professions Code sections

10
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17200 and 17531, which advertisements have deceived and are likely to deceive the consuming

public, in violation of Business & Professions Code section 17500.

59. Pursuant to Business & Professions Code sections 17203 and 17535, Plaintiff and the

members of the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing to engage,
use, or employ their practice of advertising the sale and use of the Product. Likewisc, Plaintiffs
and the members of the Class seek an order requiring Defendant to disclose such
misrepresentations, and additionally request an order awarding Plaintiff and the Class restitution
of the money wrongfully acquired by Defendant by means of responsibility attached to

Defendant's failure to disclose the existence and significance of said misrepresentations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, prays

for judgment and relief on all Causes of Action as follows:

A. An order certifying that the action may be maintained as a Class Action;

B. Foran award of restitutionary damages in an amount according to proof at trial;

C. An order enjoining Defendant from pursuir;g the policies, acts and practices complained of
herein and requiring Defendant to pay restitution to Plaintiff and all members of the Class;

D. For pre-judgment interest from the date of filing this suit;

E. Reasonable attorney fees;
F. Cost of this suit; and
G

. Such other and further relief as the Court may deem necessary or appropriale.
Dated: December 3, 2014 MILSTEIN ADELMAN, LLP

Makk A. Milstein '

Sarah L. Gough
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

11
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MILSTEIN o SANTA MONIGA, GALIFORMIA 50405

ADED MAN Tl 310.396.9600 Fax 310.396.9635
' www.miisteinadelman.com
*Pleasé Reply To:

Sarah L. Gough
saoughmumlslcmadelmm com

Novembet 24, 2014

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

ATA Corporate Services, LLC
222 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1200
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Violation of the California Consumer Legal Remedies Act Regarding Advertising
and Marketing of FanDuel. Inc.

To Whom [t May Concern:

You are helcby notified that FanDuel, Inc. has Violated and continues to v1olale plowsmm :
of the California Legal Remedies Act, California Civil Code section 1750, ef seq. (thé
“CLRA”) with respect to the advertising and marketing of www.fanduel.com (referred to
herein as the “Product”). Defendant’s false and deceptive advertising and marketing of the
Product has affected Michael Sidisin Jr., Maysam Salephour and thousands of other
similarly situated California consumers (the “Plaintiff Class”

The Plaintiff Class has entered and continues to enter into transactions and expend money
in reliance upon the uniform false and misleading claims contained on the website, as well
as in other advertising for the Product.

This letter shall outline: (1) Defendant’s false and misleading representations; (2) the basis
Michael Sidisin Jr.’s and Maysam Salephour’s and the Plaintiff Class’ complaint; and (3)
Plaintiffs Michacl Sidisin Jr.’s,, Maysam Salephour’s and the Plaintiff Class’ demand for
relief.

I. DEFENDANT’S FALSE AND MISLEADING REPRESENTATIONS

Defendant engages in false and misleading representations concerning the advertising and
marketing of a “welcome bonus™ upon opening a FanDuel account. As part of its
promotion FanDuel advertises that when a consumer creates an account on the FanDuel
website, the initial deposit will immediately be matched, dollar for dollar, for deposits made
up to $200. FanDuel fails to disclose that this “welcome bonus” is not a dollar for dollar
match but is based on a very intricate formula that requires continued play on the FanDuel
site and investment of over 25 times the initial deposit.
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i truth of [act the deposn bonus is 1e\msed to thc consumer ’It the mte of 4% ofthc cnlly

fee of each contest entered. Therefore, if a consumer signs up and deposits $200 that person
would have to speiid $5,000 in contests to actually receive the $200 in matched bonuses. .

II. DEMAND FOR RELIEF

Demand is hm eby made thatl anDue! agl 665 1o Temove and modlfv all Falsc and m1s]cadmg,.
claims from the website and advertising. Please contact me at (310) 396-9600 or at
sgough@milsteinadelman.com to discuss. If we do not hear from you prior to close ol _—

' business on December 20 2014 we ‘will ploceed w1th ﬁlmg, a complamt

e ; " Vely lruly yoms
o \/111 STFIN /\DFLM/\N ILP
//S//

Mark A. Milstein
Sarah L. Gough
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Wednesday, November 12, 2014

NBA partners with FanDueI

By Darren Rovell
FSPN.com

The NBA has signed a four-year exclusive daily fantasy deal with FanDuel, the league announced
Wednesday.

Financial details were not disclosed, but as part of the deal, the league will become an investor in the
market leader in one of the fastest-growing sports sectors. FanDuel also will be the only daily fantasy site
featured on the league's official website.

"The special status helps legitimize vs, but we wanted to do this deal hecause the NBA, more than any
other league, they understood the upside to them as well," FanDuel CEO and co-founder Nigel Eccles
said.

Feeles noted that the company's data shows that once a fan starts plavmg daily fantasy, his or her wwkly
sports TV consumption jumps from 17%2 hours to 24 hours. s

"t's clear that many of our fans are in the two-screen world, watching the game and having another
device open to do something else," said Sal LaRocca, pwsndcnt of the NBA's global opcrations and
merchandising. "Daily Fantasy is now part of that experience.'

The relationship does not enable FanDuel to be the exclusive provider of NBA daily fantasy, as any
service is legally allowed to offer an NBA fantasy game, In 1996, statistics company Stats Tne, won a
case against the NBA, which established that players' names when tied fo statistics were not subject o
copyright protection.

TanDuel's deal with the NBA comes days after the NHL announced an exclusive partnership with its
competitor DraftKings. -

The market for daily fantasy has been growing exponentially in the past couple of years.

"We used to have a guy who kept a spreadsheet of all the daily fantasy sites," Eccles said. "We had to
stop counting." '

FanDuel has recently raised its projections on net revenue for 2014 to $60 million. That's up from just

$14.5 million last year.

The company says it will take in more than $550 million in entry fees this season, giving 91 percent of
“that back to its customers in prize money,

FanDuel has brought in 650,000 new paying players in the-past three months, Before this year, the
company never had a single quarter with more than 200,000 active players.

Eccles said he's excited about basketball because it has been relatively untapped, as the season-long game
has proved to be a grind for many.
h'itpd/ospn.go.com/espn/prlnl'lid=11864920&Iyp(-:=I-IeadllneNews&imagesPrlnt=oﬂ 2

2014
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"More than half of people who start playing daily fantasy basketball with us are playing fantasy
basketball for the first time," Bccles said. "We hope we can convert half the fans who came to ou site to
play daily fantasy football and get them to like playing daily fantasy basketball.”

FanDucl, which already had forged individual deals with the Brooklyn Nets, Chicago Bulls, Dallas
Mavericks, New York Knicks and Orlando Magic, has taken in $88 million in venture capital funding

from the likes of Bullpen Capital, Shamrock Capital and Comcast Ventures.

Daily fantasy is considered legal thanks to the Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act which, in
2006, clarificd online gambling regulations, Participation in fantasy sports was exempted on the grounds

that it was a game of skill,

Online fantasy sports still can't be played in five states -- Arizona, lowa, Louisiana, Montana and

Washington,

Mtpifes pn.go.comfespr/priniZid= 11864920&lype=HeadlineNews8lmagesPrint=off
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ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Stato Bar number, and address): FOR COURT USE ONLY
—Sarzh L. Gough  State Bar #247220

Mlls‘\em Adelman, LLP
2800 Donald Douglas I6oop North

Santa Monica, CA 90405 FILED
Teeprone N0z 3 10-396-9600 raxno: 310-396-9635
attorney For vame Michael Sidisin Jr and Maysam Salephour Superior Court of California
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF [0S Angeles County of Los Anpeles

streeTappress: 111 N, Hill St

ey annzircooe Los Angcles, 90012 '

BRANCH NAME. Kherri R. Carter, Executive Ofticer/Clerk

MAILING ADDRESS" ' ‘ . UEC 03 ZUM
CASE NAME: _ |By s ,Deputy |
Michael! Sidisin Jr and Maysam Salephou v. FanDuel, Inc., etal. 0 .
CW"— CASE COE]R SHEET Complex Case Designation CASENU B'E g é % ; ; 8
v | Unlimited Limited . '
. {Amount (Amount L] counter L] Joinder JUDGE:
demandec demanded is Filed with first appearance by defendant )
exceeds $25,000) $25,000 or less) (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.402) DEPT;
Items 1-8 below must be completed (see instructions on page 2).
1. Check one box below for the case type that best describes this case’-
Auto Tort Contract Provisionally Complex Civil Litigation
Aulo (22) (] Breach of contractwarranty (06)  (Cal. Rules of Court, rules 3.400-3.403)
Uninsured motorist (46) ) l___:] Rule 3.740 collections (09) D Antitrust/Trade regulation (03)
Other PHPD/WD (Personal Injury/Property [:] Other collections (09) l:] Construction defect (10)
Damage/Wrongful Death) Tort L) insurance coverage (18) [ mass tort (40) |
Asbestos {04) (—__] Other contract (37) D Securities litigation (28)
Product liability (24) Real Property L] EnvironmentaliToxic tort (30)
Medical malpractice (45) [C] Eminent domain/inverse [ insurance coverage claims arising from the |
D Other PI/PDMD (23) condemnation (14) above listed provisionally complex case |
Non-PI/PD/WD (Other) Tort £_] wrongful eviction (33) types (41) |
m Business tor/unfair business praclice (07) D Other rea_l properly (26) Enforcement of Judgment }
D Civil rights (08) Unlawful Detainer D Enforcement of judgment (20) 1
,:I Defamation (13) D Commercial (31) Miscellaneous Civil Complaint |
D Fraud (16) I:] Residential (32) l:] RICO (27)
[ intenectual property (19) ] Drugs (38) * [J otner complaint (not specified above) (42)
[:] Professional negligence (25) Judicial Review Miscellaneous Civil Petition
i (] other non-PUPOMD tort (35) [ Asset forfeilure (05) Partnership and corporate governance (21) ‘
| Employment D Petition re: arbitration award (11) D Other petition {not specified above) (43) |
| Wrongful termination (36) G Wiit of mandate (02)
5 l:] Other employment (15) :] Other judicial review (39)

!\’

" This case [:Z] is - isnot  complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court. If the case is complex, mark the
x factors requiring exceptional judicial management:

a. |:] Large number of separately represented parties d. Large number of witnesses

b.‘ Extensive motion practice raising difficult or novel  e. D Coordination with related actions pending in one or more courts
issues that will be time-consuming to resolve in other counties, states, or countries, or in a federal court

c. .Substantial amount of documentary evidence .. f. [ substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

Remedies sought (check all that apply): a.L—/_] monetary b.E] nonmonetary; declaratory or injunctive relief  c. [:]punitive
Number of causes of action (specify): Three (3)
This case is [:l isnot a class action suil.
™ 8, Ifthere are any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. (Ypu may use form CM-015.)
A

T

.
QAW

21

" Date: December 3, 2014
Sarah L. Gough

t,x

{TYPE OR PRINT NAME)
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NOTICE | ' — 7

« Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the action or proceeding (except small claims cases or cases filed
under the Probate Code, Family Code, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.220.) Failure o file may result
in sanctions,

* File this cover sheet in addition to any cover sheet required by local court rule.

T
DI

g

™ 1. » If this case is complex under rule 3.400 et seq. of the California Rules of Court, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
I= other parties to the action or proceeding,
¢ Unless this is a collections case under rule 3.7400ra complex case, thas cover sheet will be used for statistical purposes onlg
Y Adopted for Mandalory Ut - ) Cal. Rules of Court, ndes 2.30, 3.220, 3.400-3.403, 3.740,
°5Tac1§pc%un°ér o?gahfmlase CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Cal. Standards of Judicial Administration, sid. 3 10
CM-D10 [Rev, July 1, 2007} ) www.couninfo.ca.gov

American LegalNel, Inc.
www. FarmsWorkffow.com
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-case W|ll be subject to the' reqwrements for service and obtalnmg :

To Patties in Complex Gdses. In complex cases only, par'les must also Use the Civit Case Cover oheet lo demgnale whether lhe.".;,
case is complex. If a plaintiff believes the case iscomplex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court; this must be indicated by .

lNSTRUCTlONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET

Ci-010-

To Plalntlffs and Others Filing First Papers. If you are filing a first paper (for example, a compiaint) in a civil ¢ case, you must '
complete and file; along with your first paper, the Civil'Case Cover Sheet contained on page 1. This information will be used to-compile -
stalistics about the types and numbers of cases filed. You must complete items: 1”"through 6 0n the sheet. In item 1, you must check - -

one box for the case type that best describes thie-case. If the Case fits both a general ‘and & ore specific type of case listed in item 1,

check the more specific orie- If the case has multiple causes of ‘action, check the box that best indicates the primary cause of action..
To assist you in completing the sheet, examples of the cases that belong under each case type in item 1 are provided below. " A cover -
sheet must be filed only with your initial paper. Failure to file a cover sheet with the first paper filed in a civil case may subject a party,., ’

its counsel, or both to sanctions under rules 2.30 and 3.220 of the California Rules of Court..

To Partiés in Rule 3.740 Collections Cases: A "collections case” under ‘rule 3.740 is deflned as*an action for recovery of money" .
owed in a sum stated to be certain that is not more than $25,000; éxclusive of interest and attorriey's fees, arising from a transaction in L
which property, services, or money was acquired on credit. A’ collections case does not include an action seeking the following: (1) tot ~ -
damages, (2)- punitive, darmages, (3)- recovery: of real propeity, (4). recovery. of personal propery. or (5) a prejudgment wiit of*-

attachment., The identification of a case as a ule 3. 740 collectionis case on this form means that it will be- exempt from the- general‘
time- foi-service requurements and-case management rules; unless‘ & defendant files’a responswe pleadlng A rule 3. 740 collé cllons
u'dgment ivrule 3. 740 :

2014

completing the appropriate boxes in items 1 and 2. ifa plalntlff designates a case as complex, the cover sheet must be served with the. e

complaint on. all parties 1o the action. A defendant may file and serve no later than the time of its first appearance a joinder inthe -
plaintiffs deSIgnatlon a counter-designation that the case is not complex or, if the plaintiff has made no desngnatlon ‘a designation thal-' .

the case is complex. "CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES

Pr‘bVisiérially'Complo'x Clvil Lit‘i‘gj‘atibﬁ (Cal. :

Auto Tort Contract
Auto (22)-Personal In]ury/Propeny Breach of Conlracl/Warranly (06) - Rules of Court Rules 3.400-3.403)
Damage/Wrongful Death ' Breach of Rental/Lease Antitrust/Trade Regulation (03)

Contract (not unlawful detainer Construction Defect (10)

Uninsured Motorist (46) (if the

case involves an uninsured
motorist claim subject to
arbitration, check this item
instead of Auto)
Other PUPDIWD:(Personal Injury/
Property Damage/Wrongful Death)
Tort

Ashestos (04)

Asbeslos Property Damage
Asbestos Personal injury/
Wrongful Death

Product Liability (not asbestos or
toxic/environmental) (24)

Medical Malpractice (45)

Medical Malpractice— )
Physicians & Surgeons

Other Professional Heallh Care
Malpraclice

Olher PI/POI/WD (23)

Premises Liability (e.g., slip
and falf)

Intentional Bodily Injury/PO/WD
(e.g., assault, vandalism)

Intentional Infliction of
Emotional Distress

Negligent Infliction of
Emotional Distress

Other PI/PD/WD

Non-PI/PD/WD (Other) Tort
Business Tort/Unfair Business
Praclice (07)

Civil Rights (e.g., discrimination,
false arrest) (not civil
harassment) (08)

Defamalion (e.g., slander, libel)

(13)

Fraud (16)

Inteliectual Property (19)

Professional Negligence (25)
Legal Malpractice
Other Professional Malpractice

(not medical or legal)

Other Non-PI/PD/WD Tort (35)

Employment
Wrongful Termination (36)
Other Employment (15)

or wrongful eviction)
.Contract/Warranty Breach-Seller
Plaintiff (not fraud or negligence)
Negligent Breach of Contract/
Warranty

" Other Breach of Conlracl/Warranly

Coltections (e.g., money owed, open
book accounts) (09)
Collection Case-Seller Plaintiff
Other Promissory Note/Collections
Case
Insurance Coverage (not provisionally

complex) (18)

Auto Subrogation

Other Coverage
Other Contract (37)

Contractual Fraud
Other Contract Dispute

Real Property

Eminent Domain/Inverse
Condemnation (14)

Wrongful Eviction (33)

Other Real Property (e.g., quiet litle) (26)
Writ of Possession of Real Property
Mortgage Foreclosure
Quiet Titlle
Other Real Property (not eminent
domain, landlord/tenant, or
foreclosure)

Unlawful Detainer

Commercial (31)

Residential {32)

Drugs (38) (if the case involves illegal
drygs, check this item; otherwise,
report as Commercial or Residential)

Judicial Roview

Asset Forfeiture (05)
Petition Re: Arbitration Award (11)
Writ of Mandate (02)
Writ-Administrative Mandamus
Writ-Mandamus on Limited Court
Case Matler
Writ-Other Limited Court Case
Review
Other Judicial Review (39)
Review of Health Officer Order
Noiice of Appeal-Labor
Commissioner Appeals

Claims Involving Mass Tort (40)
Securilies Liligation (28)
Environmental/Toxic Tort (30)
Insurance Coverage Claims
(arising from provisionally complex
case type listed above)(41)

Enforcement of Judgment

Enforcement of Judgment (20)
Abstract of Judgmeni (Out of
County)
Confession of Judgment (non-
domestic relations)
Sister State Judgment
Adminisirative Agency Award
(not unpaid taxes)
Pelition/Certification of Enlry of
Judgment on Unpaid Taxes

Other Enforcement of Judgment
Case

Miscellaneous Civll Complalm

RICO (27)
Other Complaint (not specified
above) (42)
Declaratory Relief Only
Injunctive Relief Only (non-
harassment)
Mechanics Lien
Other Commerciat Complaint
Case (non-tort/non-complex)
Other Civil Complaint
(non-tort/non-complex)

Miscellaneous Civil Petition

Partnership and Corporate
Governance (21)
Other Pelition (nol specified
above) (43)
Civil Harassment
Workplace Violence
Elder/Dependent Adult
Abuse
Election Contest
Pelition for Name Change
Pelition for Relief From Late
Claim
Other Civil Petition

CM-010 iRev. July 1, 2007)

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
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SHORT TITLE: ] . CASE NUMBER BC 5 6 5 7 7 8
Michael Sidigin Jr and Maysam Salephou v. FanDuel, Inc. S, AL

. CIVIL GASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND STATEMENT GF LOCATION
- (CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION}
This form is reqdir’éd pufsuant to LASC Locai Rule 2.0 in all new civil case filings in the Los Arigeles Superior Court.
ftem |. Check the types of heanng and fill in the estlmated Iength of hearing expected for this case:

JURY TRIAL? HE YES, - CLASS ACTION? DYES LIMITED CASE" DYES TIME ESTIMATED FOR TRIALL0. - "[] HOURS! Wi DAYS
ltem H. Select the correct district and courthouse location (4 steps — If you checked “Limited Case”, skip to Item lI, Pg. 4).
Step 15 After first completmg the Civil Case Cover Sheet Form, find the-main cwll case ‘cover shieet headmg for your case’in..
the left margin below, and: to the’ nght in Column A the Civil Case Cover Sheét: case type you selected. : v
Step 2. Chieck one Supenor Court typé ‘of action in"Column B’ below which best describes the nature of this case:

Step 3: InColumn C circle thé reason for the court location choice that appliées to the type of action you have checked
For any exception to the court location, see Los Angeles Superior Court Local Rule 2.0

Applicable Reasons for Choosmg ‘Courthouse Location {see Column C below)

1. Class Actions must be filed in the County Courthouse, Central District. 6. Location of property or permanently garaged ve hlcle

2. May be filed in Central (Other county, or no Bodily Injury/Property Damage). 7. Location where pelitioner resides. ’
3. Location where cause of action arose. 8. Location wherein defendant/respondent functions wholly.
4. Location where bodily injury, death or damage occurred. 9. Location where one or more of tho parties reside.

5. Location where performance required or defendant resides. . . 10. Location of Labor Commissioner Office.

Step 4: Fill in the information requested on page 4 in Item !I; complete Item IV. Sign the declaration.

A B C
Civil Case Cover Sheet | Type of Action-. ‘ - Applicable Reasons -
e Category No. {(Check only one) See Step 3 Above
o
i Auto (22) ] A7100 Motor Vehicle - Personal Injury/Property Damage/MWrongful Death
o 9 1.2.4.
P
3
< Uninsured Motorist (46) 2] A7110 Personat Injury/Proporty Damage/Wrongful Death — Uninsured Motorist | 1., 2., 4. | I
() A6070 Asbestos Property Damage 2.
5 ol Asbestos (04) [0 A7221 Asbestos - Personal injury/Wrongful Death 2 >
» O .
9
Q . '™ .
g {:n; Product Liability (24) A7260 Product Liability {(not asbestos or toxic/environmental) 1.,2,3.,4.,8. m
= @ !
allal
I odi ice - ici )
2 =} Medical Malpractice (45) {3 A7210 Medicat Malpractice - Physicians & Surgaeons 1.,2.,4.
% g (3 A7240 Other Professional Hoalth Care Malpractice 1.2, 4.
c o -
8 E 7] A7250 Premises Liabilily (e.g., slip and fall) i 24
fi‘_’ g Persc?tnzflrnjury ] A7230 Intentional Bodily injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death (e.g., o
 © i
o £ Property Damage assault, vandalism, etc.) 1.2.4.
g 8 Wrongful Death [3 A7270 intentional Infliction of Emefional Distress 123
23 . 2.3
bt @3 [0 A7220 Other Personal injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death 1.2.4.
[
2§ s
E, i- Business Tort {07) [V} AB029 Other CommercialiBusiness Tort (not fraud/breach of contract) 1.,2.3.
[ Rt
° o
s} il Rights .
&ie Civil Rights (08) [J A6005 Civil Rights/Discrimination 1.2.3.
> -
T r'.d-.
375 . : :
5 Defamation (13) ) AB010 Defamation (standerflibe) 1.2.3.
€
™ ©
g;‘a_“' Fraud (16) 0 A6013 Fraud (no contract)
o' 1..2.3
05
',
o @
cHE
S8
L= .
LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 1 of 4
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SHORT TITLE:

Michael Sidisin Jr and

CASE NUMBER
Maysam Salephou v. FanDuel, Inc.,

A

Civil Case Cover
Sheet Category No.

B

Type of Action
(Check only one)

C
Applicable Reasons
-See Step 3 Above

1.2.3

Professional [1 A6017 Legal Malpractice
Negligence 2.3
(25) {0 A6050 Other Professional Malpractice (not modical or legal) e
Other (35) {1 A6025 Other Noh-Personal Injury/Property Damage tort 2.3,
Wrongrulgse)rmmanon {7} A6037 Wrongful Termination 1.,2.3
Other E(Tg)loymonl [} AB024 Othor Employment Complaint Case 1.,2.3
J A6109 Labor Commissioner Appeals 10.
Breach of Contract/ {1 A6004 Breach of RentaliLease Contract (not Unlawful Detainer or wrongful eviction) 2..5.
Wa((r)rg)nly "} AB008 ContractWarranty Breach -Seller Plaintiff (no fraud/negligence) 2.5,
(not insurance) ] A6019 Negligent Breach of Contract/Warranty (no fraud)
1.,2.5
(O A6028 Other Breach of ContractWarranty {not fraud or negligence) 1. 2.8
N 0 A6002 Collections Case-Seller Plaintiff 2.,5.6
Collections
(09) [3 A6012 Other Promissory Noto/Collections Case 2 5
lnsurancg B(‘;overage [J A6015 Insurance Coverage (not complex) 1.2.,5.,8.
Other Contract [ A6009 Contractual Fraud 1..2..3..5.
37 {1 AB031 Tortious Interference 1.,2.,3.,5.
[’} AB027 Other Contract Dispute{not breachf/insurance/fraud/nogligence) 1.,2.3..8.
Eminent ) . . X
Domain/lnverse [J A7300 Eminent Domain/Condemnation Number of parcels 2.
Condemnation (14)
Wr°“9'(‘3"3§"‘°“°" [J A6023 Wrongful Eviction Case 2..6.
Other-Roal Property {7} A6018 Mortgege Foreclosure 2.,86.
(26) () A8032 Quiet Title , 2 8
{3 AB0BO Othor Real Property (not eminent domain, landlord/tenant, foreclosure)
2..6.
Unlawful Dptainer- ] A6021 Unlawful Detainer-Commercial (not drugs or wrongful eviction) 2..6.
Commercial (31)
Unlawful Detainer- - . . . -
Residentlal (32) {] A6020 Unlawful Detainer-Residential (not drugs or wrongful eviction) 2., 6.
Unlawful Detainer- . ; ’

Drugs (38) {7 ABD22 Unlawiul Detainer-Drugs 2. 6.
Asset Forfeiture (05) {J A6108 Asset Forfeiture Case 2.6
Petition r(e1 ;ﬂ‘)rbitration {1 A6115 Petition to Compel/Confirm/Vacate Arbitration 2., 5.

LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 2 of 4
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“"Provisionally Complex’

Enforcement

Miscellaneous Civil

Miscellaneous Civil Petitions

Judicial Review (Cont'd.). = ..

Litigation

of Judgment

Complaints
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SHORT TITLE:

Michael' §idisin Jr and Maysam‘Salephou v. FanDuel, Inc.,

CASE NUMBER

A
" Civil Case Cover Sheet
Category No.

. B
" Type of Action-..
(Check only one).

U ¢
Applicable Reasons -
See Step 3 Above

= Wnl of Mandaie -

7 (02)

O as151

-0 A6152:
0 -A6i53

Writ = Administrative Maridamus ‘ )
Wiit= Maridamis on Limitad Gouit Case Matier -

Vit - Othor Limited Court Case Réview .-, .

. Othier Judicial Reviow :

O Ae150.

Other Wit 1Jidicial Review

s AnmrusUTrado A l‘] PSR I o L
Regulation (03) - - AGOOI? Art!l(r-l.JSt/TladQ Regulatlor‘sA . : 1,2.,8
Consriction Defect (10) [} A6007 - Constiuction defect 1.2.3
Claims Involving Mass PR L
Tort (40) ] AsD06 Claims Involving Mass Tort 1.,2.8
Securities Litigation (28) 3 A6035 Securities Litigation Case ‘ 128
Toxic Tort i .
Environmontal (30) [0 AB036 Toxlc Tort/Environmental 1.2.3.,8.
Insurance Coverage m L e .
Claims from Complox [)- AB014 Insurance Coverage/Subrogation (complex case only) 1:5.2.,5.,8.
Case (41)
[ As141 Ssister State Judgment 2.9
[ As1
Enforcement (] A8160 Abstract of Judgment 2..6.
of Judgment (0] A6107 Confession of Judgment (non-domestic relations) 2.9
20) [} A6140 Administrative Agency Award (not unpaid taxes) 2 8
[0 A6114 Pelition/Cerificate for Entry of Judgmont on Unpaid Tax ) ' 8
[J A6112 Other Enforcemont of Judgment Case 2" 8. R
RICO (27) [J A6033 Racketoering (RICO) Case 1.,2.,8
{J AB030 Declaratory Ralief Only 1..2.8.
Othar Complaints [ A6040 Injunctive Relief Only (not domestic/harassment) 2.8
(Not Specified Above) . .
{7 A6011 Other Commercial Complaint Case (non-tort/non-complex) 1., 2. 8.
(42) {1 A6000 Other Civil Complaint (non-tort/non-complex) 1.2. 8.
Partnership Corporation {J A6113 Partnership and Corporate Governance Case 2,8,
Governance(21)
{7 A6121 Civil Harassment 2., 3.,9.
-] AB123 Workpiace Harassment 2.,3.9.
{7 A6124 Elder/Dependent Adult Abuse Case 2.3.9
Other Petitions . R
(Not Specified Above) {C}] A6190 Efection Contest 2
(J A6110 Petition for Change of Name
(43) - i 2.,7.
{J A6170 Petition for Relief from Late Claim Law 2 3. 4.8
[C] A6100 Other Civil Pelition 2" 9" o

LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07)
LASC Approved 03-04

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM
AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION

LASC, rule 2.0
Page 30f 4
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SHORT TITLE:

Michael Sidisin Jr and Maysam Salephou v. FanDue_, -nc. ,

‘GABE NUMBER

Item I1]. Statement of Location: Enter the address of the accideht. ‘party's residence or place of bisiness, performance, or
other circumstance indicated in Item Il., Step 3 on Page 1, as the proper reason for filing in the court location you selected.

REASON: CHECK THE NUMBER UNDER COLUMN C
WHICH APPLIES IN THIS CASE

v, 2113114115 6 7. 8 9 10

ADDRESS:

CITyY. STATE. ZIF’ CODE:

qOO\L.

r

ftem IV. Declaration of Assignment: | declare under penally of perjury under the laws of the Siale of California that the foregoing is

true and correct and that the above-entitied matter is properly filed for assignmentto the Central Civil West courthouse In the

Central District of the Los Angeles Superior Court (Code Civ. Proc,,.§ 392 et seq., and LASC Local Rule 2.0;

subds. (b). (c) and (d)).

Dated: Decembar 3, 2014

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY TO‘"BE FILED IN ORDER TO
PROPERLY COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

Original Complaint or Petition.

Civil Case Cover Sheel form CM-010.

o os W N2

Payment in full of the filing fee, unless fees have been waived.

If filing a Complaint, a completed Summons form for issuance by the Clerk.

" Complete Addendum to Civil Case Cover Sheet form LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07), LASC Approved 03-04.

6 Signed order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, JC form FL-935, if the plaintiff or petilioner is @ minor

under 18 years of age, or if required by Court.

7. Additional copies of documents to be (,on!ormed by the Clerk.. Coples ofthe cover sheet and this addendum
" fosl be séived along wilh the summons and complaint; or other initialing'pleading in the case.

LACIV 109 (Rev, 01/07)
LASC Approved 03-04

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM
AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION

LASC, rule 2.0

Page 4 of 4
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ATA CORPORATE SERVICES, LLC
222 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1200
P.O. Box 849
Wilmington, Delaware 19899
(302) 421-6820
FAX (302) 421-5866

January 8, 2015

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Fanduel Inc.
c¢/o Brendan Waters and Thomas Quinn
10™ Floor, Techspace
41-51 East 11" Street
New York, NY 10003

Re: Fanduel Inc.
Gentlemen:

I am enclosing with this letter a Summons and Complaint which were served on us as
Registered Agent for the above company.

Neither we nor Saul Ewing LLP will take any action unless directed by you.

Very truly yours,

Fitzgerald

jrf
Enclosure
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SUM-100
SUMMONS on First Amended |

{CITACION JUDICIAL) Complaint : e

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: | CONFORMED ot
!
i

FOR COURT USE GaL ¥
(SDLO PARA LSO DE LA CCATF)

{AVISO AL DEMANDADO): ORIGINAL FILE!

Suparior Court of Galin
FanDuel. inc., a Defaware Corporation: cud Does 1-10, Inclusive Counte ot Lo :

YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:

{LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):

Michach Sidisin Jr and Mavsam Salephons {1+ .\.\-_,\,m,L»i -fw}hem R. :4.;3"1“ hx;""’“ Ui ”’ )

St PEVALTE  oF ALL xBTS Sanuw ..,\,L\{ Ry: Kandens Rannsti.
TR AR i

MNOTICE® Y>u have basn sued Tna castmay decne 4ainst ydou WARGLE Your borg Nom 3 ualess you inspend wihin 30 &ays Read the nformahcn

P Al
-
=
by
it
=
st

belaw
Yeu kave 32 CALENDAR DAYS sfter ths sumnwnz rc legoi papors are corvad on you do £t 5 wnticn response vt this cour and have 3 cepy
serras on the plaiadif A letter o phone call vall not pr <l you. Your vaitten 1espense must 22 n peoper kol ferm i you ward the court to hzor your

case Thare may be a court torm that you can use far v respoense You car find these cournt forms ang more informat on at the Galdorria Courts
Cnline Sell-Help Canter (wwav coudmfo.cagowsedtics  your county Jawy hotiiry, 3z the caurthzuse nediest you. I you cannol p3y the fimg foe, ask
tha count clerk far a l2c vaver form I yow do nol hie yau toSponce on ime, you moy loue Inc caso by dofaull, and youw wages. money, i property
rmay e ohen withouwt Turtnar waining o the coun

Then e ot GG IAGUIFCMeNTS  YOU Moy vanal '3 calf an anornny NN away i you o nal krow nn anatany, you my voant to ool an 3nomey
cotcrral canace, i yau cannel atord an sticrney, you ruay ke sligible for troe legar seraces trom o monprotit legal sofvices program. You can locate
Ihezo reaptefit greups ot the Califoinia Legal Services Web cite (wvwiv o helozifforns £2g). the Calforniy Counts Online Sell-Halp Contor
{wawr.courtinfo ca cov/salfhelp), or by contacing you al cowt or county bar aszociatian. NOTE! The court has a slatutory ko for woise€ foos and
cents en uny selllerat or artileo lion vasrd of $10.0C * or mera i a il case, The courts hek st be paid before the cournt will dismiss the cose
J1AVISC! Lo han ¢, dydo, Sino res dento w30 dins, Ja costa puede Ceciln o su C .7 e5CUChar Su vorsian. Lea fa mfermacon o
conbnuacion,

Treite 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIC usiuds de Gue ~ enlieien esiy oHacion y papeles legiles paie wreseitlar une (espuesis por esciio en vsle
corte ¥ Pacer Que 5e enl'egue una copin af demands: im UNa canad o una liamada tetmfbnica 6 lo protegen. Sh respuesta por escrio dene que estat
En kermam jepal CATETIO S UOSEa (U DIOCasen SU LT A0 13 cortp. B8 potible que Raya un tormsato que usled LsEGR US31 DRrA SU IRSpUSSTE
Puedt encorbar eotos formulanios de i coric y mas « tormacion en ef Contre de Ayuda de {3z Contes de Cablarma (wavz sucorte £a.govl, e fa
Libkoleca de loyes de su condedo o en fa cerle que le vuede mis cerca. Sino prede pagar ie cudte e presentacidin pida af secretano de la corte
Grie ia J& un formulanio de exencidn de pago de cuntss Sing presenta su resplesta a sempo., puede perder el caso par incumplimienio y la corfe fe
£CGrE quitar Su Swe'co, dinero y bienes e mas adve; 7N

Hay ovros dos fegsles. Exr sndable que ame o un sbogade innecistemente. Sino conoce & un abogado, puede liamar & Lr sevvicio de
FemisOn o ebogagts. Sino purty pevar 4 ©N abodL 1 TS PONDT Yue cuniible Son lGS requisios para ebtencr servicios kegales gratuttes de un
programa A= Sesacios kecales sin fines ce fucro Puecs eaconrar €s10s grupos sin fines de locra en ol sitio web de Gaifornia Legat Servees,
voaw lavaielpealioma nry). en ef Cento e Apuas 5 las Cortes oe Uadorma vavs SUCINE €3 Jov) O POrBRJose en contacio con ia catté o el
colcgio de aboganas isgafes AVISO: Porley, ta eorte bene dezecho o teclaniar 153 cunlas y 164 £oTI05 PYLAIDS pOr RGN 140 GFAVArIan Sobre
cuslyiser recugeracion ¢e 310,000 6 nids de valor re. uude madhants i acuerdo 0 Una CONCESION Ue Brlirsje en un $aso de derecho ciulf. Tiene que
EAGIT 81 GTEVRmAn O 3 orte A0IES AR QUF 2 crte | ada GRCEshar Al CAsn

Thee smme and address of the cowet is ; ’ . .
(ki sombre y dirpecicn ce fa corto es). Los Anugies County Superior Courl
11N, Hill Sa

s Angeles, 90012
The nzme, address. anc telephans number of phyinifs atlemney. or plairl ¥ vathout an allcney. is.
{Ei nemzre. la recc.on y 31 humers de teléfons el apogedo dal demanaanie, 0 del demendante gue ro tigne abogado, es):
Sarah 1. Gongh, Esg . MAULLP 2800 Don: ald Dowglas Loop Notth, Sunta Monica, T(310) 396-9600

D:\T‘JAN O 6 2{“5 SHERRI = CARTER Cle-k, by . Deputy

{Secratans) {Addjunto)
For trocl ol sarwce of s semmons, use Proot ol Servce of Summons (lo:m POS-010) )
'Fara prooba do entraga do esta ctation veo ot “amufare Proo! of Sorvico of Summong (FO5-070).
e e NOTICE TQ THE PERSON SERVED: Yau: are sarved
1 [:3 3% on nitfividual defendant
2 D £S the norson sued under the fichious rame of (Speciy)”

wnnhﬁ aall of (sprcy; FEL ™ OL'C I‘ ~I:y\ (., (o 0.&/(( w 0::;6_

| 9 S
CC2 418 30 icorperzton) 71 CCP 416.60 {mincr) C[, VF[) O
CCP 416.20 {dehunct comporation) [} CCP 416.70 {conservatos)
LC> 41640 {osvocston of portnerskin) ] CCP 416 90 (autharized person)

L | other {sneciy):
4 E:j by personzl delivery on (date;:

BOIEGNTTS

Fage 1ot t

Feer Ao stester Wand ey oz Tace o Lhs Prictecure {5472 20 255
Sdenl Cenast o Calfrrng SUMPAO Ns WA te.oa o
UM 0D [Rev Sy 1.0029)

{Areicn alier e |
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Tetephone: (210) 396- 4600

MIESEPREIN ADELMAN LY
2500 Donald Douvglas {.oop North
santa Monica, Californin 99408
FORMEL e !
C%%EE)INAL FILED i
Superior Gourt of Calitor™
Countr~i1rer 7

oA UB 2018

Fan: (310) 396-9635
NMark AL Mistein, SN 153313
Saral 1L, Goughl SBN 247220
Anlemeys tor Plaintiix
Sherri R. Garies, Lxesulive ";“'““'.-':’ et
' By: K;ndece Repnett, Depit
FINPTED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FORTHE CENTRAL DIS TRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NHCHAED SIDSEN IR AN MAYSAM P {ase Noo BOSOST78
SALEPHOUR INDIVIDUALLY AND ON
BUHALFY OF ALL O HERS SIMILARLY

SETUATED.

FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION
COMPLAIN

LFALSE AND MISLEADING
ADVERTISING IN VICHE ATION OF
BUSINISS AND PROFESSIONS CODY
S172000 o7 sey.

TOPALSE AND NUSTEADING
ADVERTISING IN VIGLATION OF
BUSINESS AND PROFEESSIONS CODE
S17S00, ef seq.

Plaintd s
¥

FAN DUED CINC. @ Delaware Corporation and
DOES G through T Gelusive,

eienvants.

SOVIOLATIONS O FTHE CALIVORNIA
CONSUMER LEGAL REMEDIES ACT

IV CODE §4750, of e

B 1 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiisy Mucael Sidisin Ieoand RMavsam Salephous CPRaimills 7 individuaily erd on
bebidnf sl uther s oy situmed costomers of FanBeel, Ine. {the “Class™). brings iy conpaing

apaiest o Dol e cFan Ducd™, andsor CDCtenduntT oand Does throazh 10 dreashee

(sommeties collectiv vy veforred 1 hersin as "Defendant’™; and sllege as Tollows:
. Plaintitls briv- this clags coiion to sceure intunctive relicland restitution for the Class
sgainst Defendant T tudse and miisleading adverising in violatdon of Business & Professions Coce
seetion 17260, ¢f » Business & Professions Code sectien 175000 ¢ seq and Crvil Code section
VFSO. ef segiits set boath beretn.

2. Fan Dual s o thntesy sports website tat permits individuals to play onc-day Funtasy sporls

i
CCLASS AUTION COMPLAINT
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Product(s)™). To begin playing on Fan Duel, an individual is required to place a deposit
- 2 Fan Nuel account. Lhat person car: then use the money on deposit to pay entry fees
P daily fantasy sperts games. At the erd o the sports day. the winrer of cach fantasy
< then awarded prize money which i irserted into thedr Fan Ducl account, Fan Duel tekes
ncicentage of cach overall po: for cach Lintasy sports game as a fec for hosting the Fantasy
Sinee Fan Duel fancies its fantasy sports pames as a gwne ui skill, it is not gambl'ng. Fan
“:0 in intense competition with saveral comperitors to ereate market share (o its games and
- v markets on NFL games, sports television, sports radio and sports webstles.
“oert ol its promotion, Fan Duet has continuously advertised that when you set up an
oy the Fen Duzl website and make an initial deposit. Fan Duel will mateh “dollar for
Ll initial deposit up to $200 Tor all new members without any limitations. or that. without
Fan Dee! will mateh a specific dollar amount basec on the amount of the initial deposit.
. oou L television commereials for Fanducl.com have advertised the [ollowing:
& Deposit now, and we™ il mateh up te 200 bucks. dollar for dollar™;
“deuble your deposil with promo code™ and
“deposit is100% matehed™,
e e additional Fan Duct television and radic advertisements that use difterent

« .o promete the same promise of a “dollar for doller™ malch including representing that the

w or cTree”. Similarly. there are other advertisements where Fan Ducl asserts it will matcha |
L iar amount for o specific initial deposit. For instance. il @ persor puts down an initial
ai > 100, tha: person would reecive $60 maich as a "Welcome Bonus™ of a $150 match fora
At However, s is 1otally untruc. Indeed. the Defendant falsely represents and does rol
el disclose and omits that the "Welcome Bonus™ which is free. s nota “doller fur dollar™
s o mateh ol @ specific dotlar amount. but s based on w very uricate formula that requires
s ued pluy on the Fan Duel site and. in some cases, an investinent of over 2500% the mitial
Specilically, the formula used by Fan Duel does not maich a single dollar. The “Welcome

s released as £% of the entry fee ol cach conlest emered by that customer. Accordingly,

T CTASS AUTION COMPLAINT
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t . .oer must spend his depasit maney in order Lo reecive @ bonus. and upon sperding his
2 1 oviey, receives only 4% ol thal money as a bonus.

3 o= example, 10 customer signs up and depesits $200 as his initial deposit, Fan Ducl does

4 *the customer’s deposit with a honus of $200, and the eustomer does net have SG0 in bis
5 ~ Instead. the customer is required 10 spenrd his deposit money by entering contests. 11 the
6 < emiers @ contest for $200. spending his ontire deposit on a single contest. Fan Duel
7 s henus of $8 (4% of (he cortest entry Tee). Buased ox this formala the customer that
8 = yitial deposit of 3200 will have 1o spend $5.000 in contest eniry fees in order o FRECIAG
o « deposit matching hanus ol $200.  In other words, thal customer mus! inyest an

P+ 1800 with Fan Duel, belore Fan Ducl releases ils promised $200 matching bonus.
. Lerendant’s promotions violale the California Consumers 1egal Remedices Act, particularly

Civil Code seetions 177C(a)(3) and 1770(a)(7).  As such, Defendant has committed per

s ol Business & Professions Code section 17209, ef seq.. Business & Prolessions Code

CIEOC, ef sea.. and Civil Code seciion 1750, ef vey.
he claims mistepresent the effeets and purported benclits of the Product. As such.
oot Ras engaged in Talse and misleading adverlising,
o Novemsber 24, 2014, Plaintifls served written netice to Defendant by certified mail
irandu’ent advertisicg and demanded remedy and reliel {(See Plaintilts™ Letler Lo

O dated November 24, 2014, a true and correet capy of which is attached hereio as Exhibit

welendant may not accept Plaintifls” demand for remedy.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

v Court has jurisdiction over a’l causes of action asserted berein pursuart to the
s Consticution. Arlicle VI, seetion 100 because tis case is a cause not given by slatute (o
cal vours.

v P:aintifTs have standing ‘o bring this action pursuant to Business & Prolessions Code

SO0, e seq.

-~
A

CLASY ACTION COMPLAINT
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[ 12. Fan Duel is a corporation organized and existing under the laws ol the State ol Neleware.
2 | witha principal place of business in New York, New York.
3 13. Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in California based upon sulliciert minimum
A contacts which exis: between it and Californin.
] 14, Venue is proper ie this Court because Delendant receives sunstantial compensation
6 1 from sales in Los Angeles County. and Defendant made nunerous misrepresentations wiich had
7 | asubstanial elfoct in Los Angeles County. including. but not imited Lo, print media. leevision
8 | advertising, radio advertising and internet advertisenients.
9 PARTIES
10
15, Plaintifts re. and at 2!l imes relevant hereto were, individuals residing in Los Angeles
11
12 ard Orange Counties, California. Plaintills purchased the Productover the internet in Los
1 | Angeles and Ovunge County. In doing so, Plaintifls relicd upon the advertising and other
(4 i promotional material which were prepared and approved by Delendant and their agents and
(s disseminated tarough its national advertising media, containing the mistepresentaiions alieged
16 erein and designed 1o encourage consumers to purchase the Product.
17 l 16, Defendant tan Duct is a corporation organized and existing under the laws ol the State ol

18 ] Delaware. with a principsd place of business located in Manhattan, New York. Fan Ducl offers the
19} Product for sale through its internet site throughout all fifty states. through business aclivities that
20 b ensanate trom New York, an Duel is the owner and operator of the Fan Duet Preduct and is the
21 | company that created and/or zuthorized the false, misleading and deceptive advertisements for ithe
221 Product.

23 "7, In committing the wrengful acts alleged hevein, Defeadant plenned and purticpaied inand
24 | ferthered a common scheme by means of false, misleading. deceptive and fraudulent

25 | misrepresentations to induce members of the sublic to purchase the Product diveetly from its New

26 | York place ol business. Defendant participated in the making of such representations i1 that cach :

271 did disseminate or cause to be disseminated said nisrepresentations.

28 {&. Defendart, upon beecoming involved with the ereation, distribution, advertising. marketing

4
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1 and sale of the Product, knew o should have known that the representations about the Product and.

2 in perticular, the “dollar (or dobiar™ free nrateh or a specific dotlar mateh on inttia’ deposits lor the

3 1 Product were false. Defeadant alTinnatively misrepresented the maten, as set forth herein, i arder
4 ! 1o convinee the public to purchase and vse the Produet, resulting in proiits o millions of dollars or
5 | more to Defendant. all ta the damage and detriment of the consuming public.

& 19 Tan Ducl ran its first radio advertisement in Marel: 2011, Fan Ducl ran its first Television
= | advertisement in August 2012 and has run interact adyertisements since at feast March 2011, The

& | Plaintifts are without krowledge s to when Tan Duel first ran this misleading advertisemeni
g campzign. However, the misleading ad campaign has successfully dircetly increased Far Duel's

10| exposure and has direetly increased the number of paying players. For cxample, in the past three
11 (3) months (August, September and Oclober 2014), fan Duel has brought in 650,000 new paying

12| ployers based upon this wisleading adverlising. Moreover, Tan Duel anticipates that it will lake in
131 $350 million dollars in entry fees for its fantasy contests this scason alone. See NBA Partners with

{41 Fan Ducl. ESPN.com, Nov. 19 2014, A copy of the arlicle is attached bereto and incorporated

151 herein as Bxhibi 2.

16 - FACTS AND DEFENDANT'S COURSE OF CONDUCT
17 20, Fan Duei engages in marketing campaigns that suggest that s fantasy sporis ave ihe leader

IR || inone-day fantasy sporis gantc play. ‘They have put opether a muiti-million dellar adverlising
19 | campaior focused on spoits enthosiasts that play lantasy sports for san with their friends and have
20 | induced these persons 1o participale on thelr website with the Ture that winning fantasy sports on

21 | their website inay result in million dellar pavails. As part of (his adverlising scheme, Iran Duct

72 1 enlices these (antasy enthusiasts wilh promotions which are meant to make individuals believe that
33 I their initial deposits, which arc required in erder to play on the Fan uel site. would be immediately
94 | maiched and weuld permit double the ameunt of play on the site based on the single deposit of ap to
251 4200. or a maleh fora specific dolar amount based on the size of the initial deposit, and that the

26 1 maich would be [ree of cherge. So in other words, if a person deposited $10. that person would vy

27 immediately ahle to play well in excess of that initial deposit immediately.

28 21, 1tis only afler a persor makes that initial deposit aud tries o use the monies in their account.
3

CILASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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1§ do they become aware that Fan Duel does not immediately match deposits “dollar for dellx™ orin g

P

soceific ammount, bue rather will only provide additional [match| menics in that player’s account
3 over time, and only after they continuously pay for additional games and either depaosit additional

4 1 menies and/or utilize monics that they won on the site. Morcover, the individual is never told that

5 the “dollar for dollar™ maich actually can be deleted from an account duce to Tnactivity on the site.

6 22, During the course of its false, misleadivg and deceptive advertising campaign. Delendant

7 1 has sold millions of dollars more o its Produet based upon Defeadant’s [alse promses. Plaintilf
|

b and the Class have sulfered injury in Fact and have Jost money as a result of Delendant’s [alse
9 | represemaliors.
10 23, When a person signs up for Fan Duel, based on its lalse and misleading advertising ol a free

11 | ~dollar for dollar™ match or a specific dollar match of the iritial deposit, the user was required o
12 ¢ usc a specific promotion code {Promotien Code™) in order (o obtain the free match. Thure are

many different promo codes that have been advertised 1o be used for this deposil bonus. the

-
T

144 Plaintilfs do not know all of the promotion cudes utilized by the Defendant for this promation butl

151 this information will be determined through discevery.

1 CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS
17 24. Plaintiffs bring this action on their own beaalf and on behall of alt other persor: similarty

181 siluated. The Cless which Plaintills seek o represent comprises:
All persons who purchased the Product in the State of Calilornia
or persomal use and not for resale curing the time period ol
20 November 24, 2010 through the present. Excluded front the Class
are Defendant’s olficers. directors. and emplovees.

2 Said delnition may be [urther defined or amended by additional pleadings, evidentiary hearings, 2
221 Cluss certilication hearing, and orders of this Courl.

3 25. The Class is comprised 0¥ mary theusands of persons throughout the State of California.
23] Phe class is so numcrous tha: joinder of all members is impracticable and the dispesition of their
25 claims in a class action will benefit the parties and the Court,

2 36, There is 0 well-defined commrunity of interest in the questions of law and lact involved

27

28

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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‘- the partics to be represented. The representations and omissions made by Delencant is
4t smd uniform and are contained in advertisements and on the website  that to all
 of the Class were exposed. The questions of law end fact common o the Class

aie over questions which may affect individual Class members. Common questions of

"t include. but are rot limited to, the following:
2 Whether Defendant's conduet is an unlawiul business act or praclice within the
meaning of Business and Professions Code section 17200, ef yeq.:
b, Whether Defendant’s conduct s a fraudulent business act or practice within the
meening of Business and Professions Code section 17200, er seq.;
. Whotker Delendant’s acvertising is untrue or misteading within the meaning of
Busicess and Prolessions Code section 175000 er sey.:
0 Whother Defendant made falsc and misicading represeniat:ons in their advertising
of the Product;
e, Whether Defendant knew or should have knawn that the representations were
false; and
I Whether Defendant represented that the Product have characteristics, benelits,
ases. or quantitics which it does not have.
oyatite claims are typical of the claims of the proposed Class, as the representalions and
Cmade by Delendant are consistent and aniform and are contained in advertisements that
ceors ol the Class were exposed to. Thus, there exisis a presamption that all Class
celicd upon said uniform and consistenl advertising and representations (o thelr
t Plaintifls will fzirly and adequately represent and prolect the incrests of the pronosed
Plaiilfs have retained competent and experienced counsel in class action and other
oo atipation.
~ Plantiils and the Class have suffered injury in Fact and have los: money as a resall of
Ccants false, deceptive, and misleading representations,

4 The Product as purchased by the Plaintils and the Class were and arc unsatistactory and

tyos than the amount paid for.
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1 “ 30 Plaintilfs would net have purchased the Products bul for the representations by Delendant

2 1 aboul the Product.

3 3] The Class is identifiable and readily asceriainable as cach person was required to use

4 certain promotional codes when signing up with Fan Duel in order o oblain the “welcome
5 bonus”.  Noftice can be provided Lo such purchasers using technigues and a torm of notice
6 | customarily used in class aclions. such as by circet mail hased on Defendant’s business records.
7 | internet publication, radio. newspapers, and magaxines.

9 32, A class celion is superior (o other cvaitable methods for fair and elficient adiudication of

o | this controversy. The expense and burden of individual litigation would make it impracticable ov
101 impossible tor proposed members of the Class to prosceute their claims individually.

i1 33, IMe trial and the Hiigatien of Plaintifls’ claims arc manageuble.

12 34. Delendant has acled on grounds common and applicable to the entire Class, therchy

121 making final injunciive relicl and/or corresponding declaratory relicl appropriate with respect o
144 the Class as a whole. “The prosecution of scparate actions by individual Class members would

151 create the sisk ol inconsistent or varying adjudications with respeel 10 individual memoer ol the
161 Class that would establish incompatible standards of conduct for Defendant.

17 35, Absent & class action, Defendant will retain the bunelits of their wrongdoing, Beeause of
(8} the small size of the individual Class mambers” claims, [ew, if any, Class members could 2 Torce 10
194 scck legal redress for the wrongs complained of herein. Absent a representazive action, the Class

members will continue to sulter losses and Delendant will be allowed 1o continue these violatons

e

31 [ of Taw and to retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.

22 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

2§ FALSE AND MISLEADING ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF BUSINESS &
24 PROFESSIONS CODE_§ 17200, ef seq.

25 36, Plaintif(s” repeat and reatlege the aliegations scl forth in the preceding paragraphs ard

26 | incorparaies the same as il'sot {orth herein at lengti,

(o]
-1

37 1his cause ol action is brought pursuant 1o Business and Profgssions Code sceiion 17200.

tJ
e

8
“CIASS ACHION COMPLAINTY
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I | ef seg.. an behall of Plaintifls and a Class consisting of all persons residing in the State of
2 Cali‘ornia who purchased the Produet for personal use and not for resale.
3 38. Defendant in its advertising of the Product make alse and misleading statements and

4 omissions regarding the Product, as set forth in the above.

5 39, Defondant is aware the Product does is not as set forth in Detendant’s’ advertising.

6 40, Defendant knew that the claims that they made and continue to make about the Product are
y (alse and misleading.

8 41, As alleged in the preceding paragraphs. the misrepresentations and o‘mi.«;sions by

9 | Defendant of the material facts detailed above constitute ar unfair, untawiul. and Iraudulent

10| business practice within the meaning of California Business & Prolessions Code scetion 17200,

11 42, In addition. Defendant’s use of various forms of advertising media to advertise, call
12 1 atenion to. or give publicity to the sale of poods or inerchandise which are not as represented in

13§ any manner constilutes unfair competiticn, unfair, deceptive, untrue ov misieading advertising.

14 1 and an unlawful business practice within the meaning of Business & Professions (ode scetions

(51 17200 and 17531, which adverisements have deceived and are likely fo deccive the consuming

16 | public, in violation of Business & Professions Code section 17200,

17 43, There were reasonably avai able aliermatives to Turther Pelendant’s legitimate business

18& © interests. other than the conduct described herein,

19 1 44, All of the conduct alleged herein occurs and cortinues to oceur in Defundant’s business.
20 | Defendan’s wrongful conduct is part of 2 patiern or generalized course of conduct repeated on

21 | thousands oi occasions daily.

22 45. Pursuant to Business & Professions Code sections 17203 and 17535, Plaintifls and the

23+ members of the Class scek an order of this Cowrt enjoining Defendant [rom continuing (o engage,

24 b use. or employ their practice of advertising, the sale and use of the Product. Likewise, Plamtil’s
L

25 % and the members of the Class seek an order requiving Delendant ta disclose  such
26 | misrepresentations. and additionally requesl an order awarding Plainti(fs and the Class restitution

2 of the money wronglully acguired 5y Defendant by means of Defendant’s failure o divclose the
3 glully acq Y

28 f existenee and signilicance of said misrepresentetions.

9
CIASS ACTION COMPLAINT




Case 2:15-cv-00873-DSF-RZ Document 2-2 Filed 02/05/15 Page 12 of 24 Page ID #:47

] H 46. Plaintiffs and the Class have sulfered injury in {act and have fost moncy or property as 4

2

result ol Defendant’s faise represcniations.

47 The Produst as purchased by the PlaintifTs and the Class were and are unsatisfactory and
o .

(]

4+ oworth less than the amount paic for,

s 43, Plaintifs would not bave purchased the Product but for the representatians and omissions
o av Defendent abeut the Product.

7 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

& FALSE AND MISLEADING ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF BUSINESS &

9 i PROFESSIONS CODE § 17500, ¢f seq,

100 49, Plainliffs repeat and reallege the allegations set lorth in the preceding paragrapis el

11 incorporates the same as il sel Torth herein al fength,
12 50, This cause ol action is brought pursuant o Bagingss and Prolesgions Code scetion 17500,
134 ¢f seq., on behalf of Plaintilfs and the Class consisling of all persens resicing in the State of

14| California who purchased the Product Tor personal use and not for resale.

3140 its advertising of the Product.-Delendant knowingly makes Talse and misleading

161 statements cod emissions regarding the benetits of the Produet, as set forth i the examples above.

17 52. Delendant is aware the Product s net as set forth in Defendant™s advertising.
18 53, Defendant knew tha: the claims and omissions that they made and continue to make ubout

19 [ the Product are Talse misleading.
o

20 54, Plaintis would not have purchased the Products but for the represeniations and omissions
214 by Pelendant about the Product.

{!

li 3 8 v 5 & . .
22 32, PlaintiDs and the Class have sulfered injrry in faet and have lost or property as a result ul

23 | Delendant’s false representat’ons.
24 56. The Products as purchased by the Plaintiffs and the Class were and are asatistaciery and

25 1 worth less than the emount patd (or,

[l
N

57. As alleged in the preceding paragzaphs, the misrepresentations by Defendant of the

27 i material facts detailed above constitutes an unlzir, unlawful, and Fraudulent busiress practice

28 | within the meaning ol California Business & Prolessions Coce secticn 175(0.

10
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1| 58 In addition, Delendant’s use of various forms ol advertising media to advertise. call

2 alfention to. or give publicity 10 the sale of goods or merchandise which are not as represented in

3 7 any manncr constitutes unlaiv competition, unlair, deceplive. untrue or misleading advertising,
4 ' and an unlawfu, business praciice within the meaning of Business & Professions Code sections
5 17200 and 17531, which advertisemen:s have deceived and are Jkely to deceive the consuming
G public. in violation of Business & Professivns Code scetion 1750C.

K 59, Pursuant to Business & Professions Coce sections 17203 and 17535, Plaintiiff and the

8 members of the Class seek an order of this Court enjoining Defendant from continuing Lo engage.
9 use. or empley their practice of advertising the sale and use of the Product. Likewisc, Plaimtilfs

301 and the members of the Class scek an order requiring Defeacdant 1o disclose such
111 misrepresentations, and additionatly request an order awarding Plaimilf and the Class resiitution
12 & of the money wronpfully acquired by Delendant by means of responsibility  altached (o

131 Delendart’s failure to disclose the existence and signilicance of said misrepresentations.

14 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
15 VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL, CODE §1750, ¢f seq.

16 66, PlaintiiT repeats and vealleges the allegations set forth in the preceding paragraphs and
171 incorporatcs the same as I sct forth herein at .ength,
18 61, This causc of action is brought pursuant to Civil Code section 1750, ¢f seq.. the Consumer

191 Lepal Remedies Act, on behall of Plaintills and a Class consisting of all persons residing in the
& 2 i N

20 1 State of California who purchased the Product for personal use and not for resale.
21 62, The Clags consists of thousands of persons, the joinder of whomo is impracticable.
22 63. T'here are quastions of Taw and fact corunon (o the class, which questions are substanbialy

23 1 similar andd predominate over questions affecting the individual members. including but 1ot hrited
244 to: (a) Whether Defendants represented that the Product has characteristics. bencfils. usc. or
25§ quantities which is docs not have: (b) Whether the existenee, extent and significance of the major
26 I misrcpresentations regarding the purported benefits, characteristics, benelits, uses or quantities

27 4 which is does not have.

28 64. The policies, acts. and practices heretofore deseribed were intended to result in the sale of

il
TLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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| the Product to the consuming public. and violated and continue to vielate seetian 17700a)05) of the
2 1 Act by representing that the Product has characterislics, benefits, uses. and qualitics which is does
3¢ not heve. In deing so, Delendant intertionally :nisrepresentad, cancealed and did not properly

1 | disclose material tacts [rom Plaintifl und the Class. speeifically that the Product™s “weleome bonus™

5 1 was no doliar for dollar™ but required continnad play and deposits well in excess ol the imitial
6 | deposits. Said misrepresentations and omissions deecived Plaintiffs and the Class depriveing them
7 i of their legal rights and moncy.
|
8 65, Dofendant’s actions as deseribec hercinabove were done with conscious disregard ol
9 | PlaintifTs rights. and Defendant is wanton and malicious in their coveeahnicnt sl sume.
H 66. Plaintiif end the Class have suiiered injury in fzel and have lost property as a result of
11 © Defendant’s false representations,
12 67. The Product as purchased by the Plaintilfs and the Class was and is unsctisfactory and worth

13 ] less than the amount paid for.

14 68. PlaintiiT would not have purchased the Praduct but {or the represeniations by Deiondant

15 [ abou: the product.

16 69. Pursuact to scetion 1780(a} of the Act, Plaintiil secks injunctive reliel’in the form ol an

17 4 order enjoining the above-descriped wrenglul wcts and practices of Defendant. including but rot

184 hmiled 0. un oréer:

19 1. njoining Defencant from continuing o uahe the statements sct forth above:
20 b, Enjoining Defendant from continaing o offer for sale any it of the Product that
21 contains 2ny false, misleacing, and/or undisclosed malterial fact in itz advestising,
22 including. without limitation, thosc statcments and omissions set forth above:
23 ¢. Fnjoining Delondant Irom continving to use the weasile and acvertising that it
)
24| presently uses for the Product: and
25 d. LEnjoining  Defendant lrom distributing  such  false  advertsing g
201 misrepresentations.
27 ' 70. Plairtitls shall be irreparably harmed if such an order is not gramed.
280 14
12
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1 | ?_.Ei.sf&f’.ifﬁ:ii..E.‘.Z:‘.;E{.}?.»EL!I‘Z.E

p WHEREFORE. Plaintiifs, individuaily and on hehali ol ali others simitarly situated, pre

of Action ag Joiloes:

anit robict on al! Causes ¢

FIRST AND SECOND C4

5 f AL Anorder certilyi the sction may be muinmined a5 8 Class Action; §

For an award of restitutionary damages in an amount according o prool at trial;

Defendant from purs

ng the policies, acts ard practices comyplained

and rag 1311 and ati membors of the Class)

4 0. For pre-judgment intercst from the datc of filing this s

10 . Reasenabi

»altorney fees;
B ¥, Cost of this suit and
2 G Such other znud funber reliel as the Court pyay deent necessary of appropriate.

FOR.

il

A0 CALRLOF ACTION

A, An order certilying flat the aulion may be mai rsined as a Class Action:

Ty Trvevetoas s
A Defonniad

from pursuing the pelicies, acts, and practices complained oil

15 ¢ 13, Anorder enjiie

166 ¢ For pre-judgment interest from the date of

17 3. Reasonable attorneys focs:
R E £, Coslzof this suit ond

198 . Such other and Turther relicd as the Courl may deem necessary oF approprisle. :

Dated: MILSTEIN ADELMAN, LLP

ik AL Milsiein
rab 1. Gough

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

i \\

o hed
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JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

ek R

Plaintiff demands a jury trkal on wll tiable issues.

s e Y
1§ Datd: January 35,2015 MILSTEIN ABELMAN LLE

A

(X2}

A, Milsien
Sarah i. G

- Attorneys for Plaintits

£

1
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EXHIBIT 1
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2800 CONALD DREGLAN | QD MORTH
SANTA MOMICA, CALTTOIRMA K03

That B ARG LD Bax 30 396 20580

e

WA TAGESANIEH IV DO

" Pfpee Rephy T,
See b e

sgoughteomisiginede hsn.c)

MNovember 24, 2014

VIA CERTIFIED MALL

ATA Corporate Serviees, LLC
222 Delaware Avenae, Suite 1200
Wilnmnglon, D0 19801

Re:  Vielalion of the California Corsumer Legal Remudies Act Regarding Advetising
and Marketing of FanDuel, Inc,

To Whom It May Concern:

Vi ars hereby nofified that Fanluel, Inc. bas vielated ard continues to violale provisions
of the Calilornia Lepal Remedies Act, California Civil Code section 1750, of seq. {the
“CLRATY with respeet Lo the acvertising, and marketing o www. fanduel.com (refered (o
hesein gs the “Produet”). Delendant’s lalse and deceptive advertising and masketing ol the
Product has alleetee Michael Sidisin Jr., Maysam Salephour and thousands of athe
similarly situgted California consumers (the “Plainti [T Class™).

The Plaintil Class has entered and continues to enfer inte fransactions and expend moency
ir. rebiance upan the uniform lalse and misieacing claims contained on the weostie. as well
as in oher advertising {or the Product.

This tetter shall outline: (1) Delerdant’s false and mislecding representat-ons; (2) the basis
Mickael Sidisin Jr.’s and Maysam Salephow-s and the Piaint (T Class® comp amnt, and (3)
Plinlills Michuel Sidisin Iy, Maysmin Salephousr’s und the Plaintif] Class” demand for
relied,

1. DEFENDANT'S FALSE AND MISLEADING REPRESENTATIONS

Defendant engages ir false and misieading representations concerning the advertising and
markeiing of a “welcome honus™ upor opering a FonDuel accounl.  As part ol is
pramotion FanDuel advertises thul when g consumer creates an account on the Fanbuel
website, the initinl deposit will immediately te maiched, dollar for dollar, for deposils meds
up to $200. FanDuzl fails 1o disciose that this “welcome borus™ s rol  dolar for dollar
match but iy based on @ very intricate lormula that requires continued play on the Faniduel
site and investment of over 28 times the initial deposit,
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In truth of fact, the deposit bouus is released (o the consumer at the rate o 4% ol the entry
fece ol cach contest enterad. Theselore. if a consumer signs up and deposits $200 that person
would have to spend $5,000 i conitests Lo actually receive the $200 in matehed bonuses.

(1. DEMAND FOR RELIEF

Deriand is hereby made that FanbDucl agrees Lo remove and modity all false wdd misicading
claims [rom the website and advertisng. Please contact me at (3 1) 366 2600 or al
syoughiamilsicinadelman.com to discuss. 1w do noi near from you prior to close of

bus:ness on December 20, 2614, we will proceed wth filing a complaint.

Very truly yours,
MILSTEIN ADELMAN, LLP
N

Vark AL Milstein
Sarah L. Gough
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EXHIBIT 2
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COPN coen - WA San s wiith Canld el

[PRINT] ESPN.com: NRA [Print without Imag

Weatnasday, Nevepnsbar | % 2014

NLA pfwtn ers wﬁh F el

he NBA Bas signed o Touryear exzlucive dadly “antesy deal with FasdDuel, the fevge e anneuneed
Wodnesday.

Finaneiat details were not disclosed, but as nart of the denl, the kague w.ll become an invester in 1hs
market leacer in ene of the famest-growing spor.s sectors. FanDezl aiso wili be e only daily lartasy site
foaured an the leapud's official website.

" specind status be'ps eaitimize us, bul we waated (o do this dead beenuse the N BA, more than any
other feaguie, Bivy «ndersiooe the upside t Uy as well," FanDue! C10 and co-Tonndor Ni eb Bocles
s,

Feeles noted tha: the compuny's date shows that once a fan siasls playing daily fantasy, his ov e woek 'y
sparis TV congumgption jumys fror 17% hours to 29 hours.

"'y elear hat many of our fans are in the two-screen world, walch g the game and having asother
d. CYICe open to <‘c sor, As

flog else, said Sal LaRovey, president of the NOA's glabul cperations and
nwrchandising, "Daily Famtasy is now part of that expevience.”

e relyll onkh i dees not enable FanDocl to be the exelusive provider of NRA daily fantasy, as any

vice is lepedly ellowed 10 ofTer an NBA fantusy game. Tr 1995, stalistics conpany Stats 'ne. won a
case mpnins the N DA, which established that plavers' names when ted (o statistics wore pot sulsjuet 1o
CePYE lll!l' praovesiion,

Fanbrels deal with the NBA comes days viter the NHL srnonreed ag exclusive partners
¥
o DhvaliiK

by weit iy

COmMpBey 1S,

e merket for dabiy Tanlasy bas oven growhig exporestially in the past couple of yeu v
MW used o have a gy who kepta spreadsheet of all the daily fantusy sites, ' eetes said. "We Bad 1o
stop o, i

FanDael hay recently raised its projeciions on net evenue for 2004 1o 860 million, Tha's i
F1E5 mildon as vear.

fram st

The company says it will takee inmore than $35C million in crtry fees this season, giving 91 percant of
that back to its custoiners i prize money,

Puel has browghl in 65C,000 vew payieg players in the past theee moenths Belore this year, the
comparty hever had @ single quarter with more thau 206 000 active players.

excitad 2hout baskethu:d beoanse i hes beer relatively untoppec, as he season-iong game
sind [or many,

Lieeles

FUp #0050 g Conifes prvpr it Fids  ABEAG20&p e oadiie NewssmagrsPrine off ) w2
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2014 | GoRcor - A partnors wid Faehudd
Mara than halt o neaple who starl playing dal.y fantasy baskelball will us are rlaying fhnslasy
besketbal) e e Mest e, }"c'r fen snid, “We biope we ean curvert all the fans who o
play daily Sntasy footbalt avd gt them o fike playiep daily ntusy basketoali”

ne o o e o

Fond el which worendy hw ferged individast de a‘.x with the ookl ulls, Dhilbas
My New Yok Kpicks giel Orlaie Mag g, Ras ke i $83 i %iﬂn in verture captal funding
lone the tiies of sulipen Capital, Shamroek Capital ard C 'ms‘..l‘l Voerlure

Dl Fantasy s conside ol fepgal thanks © th(‘ Urlow iy bnternet Camialing Foforcement Act waich, i
2006, clavificd onbine gambl ng regulatons, Peelizipaton in finlisy spors wus vae. ppled ot dhe proands
the it was # pame of skill

L)ullm fantasy sports still can't be played i live states - Avizona, fosi, Lo stena, Moot and
Woashingion

Db e BoL G S GV I Ml TRGABP0&y o udlineblew s& imagesirials oft W




